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Question #1  
Are there existing challenges that you are facing with your vendor(s) or current 
processes that you are hoping to address when you select your new vendor? 
 
Answer #1 
Thank you for your questions.  However, our RFP solicits proposals from 

respondents that can provide services as requested in the RFP.  Proposal 

evaluations will be based on the RFP and how proposals address the 

requirements.  We are not prepared to respond to business related 

questions.  Thank you for your interest in doing business with our agency. 

 
Question #2 
What is frequency of each of these actuarial analyses: budget projections, 
estimating funding levels and alternatives, large claims analysis, etc? 
 
Answer #2 
Thank you for your questions.  However, our RFP solicits proposals from 

respondents that can provide services as requested in the RFP.  Proposal 

evaluations will be based on the RFP and how proposals address the 

requirements.  We are not prepared to respond to business related 

questions.  Thank you for your interest in doing business with our agency. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Question #3 
Are there other lines of business currently being reviewed by your actuary other 
than workers’ Comp?  Can you briefly describe the available loss history and/or 
exposure details for each of the lines (including workers; comp)? 
 
Answer #3 
Thank you for your questions.  However, our RFP solicits proposals from 

respondents that can provide services as requested in the RFP.  Proposal 

evaluations will be based on the RFP and how proposals address the 

requirements.  We are not prepared to respond to business related 

questions.  Thank you for your interest in doing business with our agency. 

 
Question #4 
How do you currently collect and aggregate data for each line? 
 
Answer #4 
Thank you for your questions.  However, our RFP solicits proposals from 

respondents that can provide services as requested in the RFP.  Proposal 

evaluations will be based on the RFP and how proposals address the 

requirements.  We are not prepared to respond to business related 

questions.  Thank you for your interest in doing business with our agency. 

 
 
 
 
 
 


